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Malave, Erin

From: corpheip

Sent: , Wednesday, October 20, 2010 1.21 PM
To: ‘Aliette Carolan'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

LAW OFFICES OF ALIETTE H. CAROLAN, A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION Flortda document numbet
PGO000011514

——— e e

Thank you for your e-mail. We are forwarding your principal place of business address update request to the proper section
for processing, Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this to be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flornda Department
of Stare values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hitp://survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspx?Pemail=corphelp@dos.state. flus
————— Original Message--—--

From: Aliette Carolan [mailto:ACarolan@gellercarolan.com)

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 1:15 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Hello,

My tax

Is there a form or does this email suffice?

Thank you!

Aliette Hernandez Carolan Esq.

Geller & Carolan, L1.C

Addison & Frankie Surrogacy Agency, LLC
66 West Flagler Streer, Suite 200

Miami, Florida 33130

o: 305.358.2330

f: 305.459.1602

e: acarolan@gellercarelan.com

w: www.gellercarolan.com




